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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 13 May 201 9 '10:30 A[/
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation

RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJY5948H

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJY 5948H is $16K-$17K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 3:57 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jim my.lee@ priorityservices.sg>;

frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor

<ad min @autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <va luation@ lkka uto.com>; ricky@ rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia

Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia lau @ lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-auto.com; elson @ rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
co llin.wo ng @ a -pa c.sg; benson @ lbs-a uto.com
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvon ne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJY5948H

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 07 /05/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Tha nks & regards
Sam

----Disclaimer---
This message may conta in confidentia I information intended solely for the use of the na med add ressee. lf you a re not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Reb
Vehicre owner pr*i.rt"rrttu for Registered vehicre

O'rner lD Type:

Ovrner lD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Ve hicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid;

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY;

PARF Elisibility ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

Daq **lT
Vts lt^{t,,

PAR F/r:OF Rpharp Fn,.,r,i,,,

$8,966.00

15 Sep 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$33,089.00

$4,467.OO

$13,433.00

OK

Cnrq;

l,ru tzl.5(ry

PAA;
Singapore NRIC

5283 H

51Y5948H

No

09 May 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA2 5DN ATVGRADE

Black

2010

zvt'.r,sais
N4M6DE10Y1A0112435

76.0 kW (101 bhp)

$16,302.00

16 Sep 2010

16 Sep 2010

1

$16,302.00

15 Sep 2020

rlsl'r

lulv (()C .- t]tr-

Scanned by CamScanner



st13t2019 Used Mazda Car & lJsed Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\y'art

Welcome Car Owners, If You Need A Valuation Of Your Car, Messaqe Or WhatsaDp,

Postra: 2t MaF20r9 Ta,as: 2010 Marda 2, 2010 matua 2, uada 2, ma/da 2, Matua, 2, !s.d r,ra?da

3r@

Mazda 2 1"5A V $18,8a8 98,62A lyt 10,Au9,2010 1,498 cc 128,740 krn Sedan Avaitabt€

(1000 shoMoom Conditionl) Buy wlth Confidenc€. Vehicle Fully Oone !p In showroom Condition wirh New Paint coat And premium Groomtng.
Purchase comeswith 6l'lonths EngineAnd cearbox prctection pan Wi... {fEmrEr

Posted: 07 t{.y 2019 Tn!s: 2010 Mazda ?, ?010 mazda Z, Mazda 2, fllzd. 2, I,taudd, 2, Us€d t"t.zaa

lv|azda 3 2"0A - N.A l0.A-q-2010 1,999 cc

(We pssure 100% G€nuine Pl leage,) Road'rax l- lAug 2019, Ideal For Shodt€rm Use.

Ponen: l$-Apr2or!r r.!s: 20t0 r'laz& 3, 2u10 mi2rta 3, N'azda l, 6!rda 3, Mrzda, l, used r,tazda

Don't be fooled by these car insurance myths!

ls lt hue that my NCD willstillb€ afiected even ifthe accident is not my fautt?
L€t's find outwhai is true and false about Gr rnsulance in Singapore.

- N.A 30-Jul-2010 !,498 cc - Hatchback

Selling At Lowen Poss ble cost To BuyerYet StillMaintdining BestValue For Buyer Money, Pease Fe€lFree To Cattour F.iendtySates ConsuttanLs

Car Lrr9ual
potted: 15.f4a.20r9 Taqs: 2010 I'la.di 2, 2010 nazda 2, t"tazda 2, ma2da 2, Mdzda, 2, lsed Mazda

Iltauda 2lB 1.5A R

I'lazda 2 1"5A V

Ma?ds 2 1,5A V

Mazda 2 1.5AV - N.A 29-lul-2010 1,498 a , Sedan

100o/o Accident-Fr*l No Repairs Neededl No Hidden Feesl Free Servcingl Frc€ Professiona I crcoming Upon Purchaset C? I Now, Don't tytissl

qcb & Carrage.Fulco Motor Dealer

Posred 05.4pr2019 Talsi 2010 tlnzda 2/ 2010 mrzda 2, I,razd.2, m.zda 2, Nrazda, ?, Usea f.la2da

28-Ju -2010 1,498 cc

Invoduclng The Little Pow€rfulZiPpy Sedan. Spacio,is On Ihe lnterior, Frugal On The Fuel Cost. Mazda 2 Has Atways Been wett uked By Locats Due
To Its Nlce, Trendy Interlor 5e! Up. Comes Wlth Factory...

post€d:19ljar 2019 T.a5:2010l"ra?da2,2010mazda2,t1azta7,ma/nat,Mazda,2,U3edltazda

Mazda 2 HB 1.5A V - N.A 26-lLrt'2010 1,498 cc , Hatchback SOLD

Confim Best Cond tion l'4azda 2 (l'4aintenance Done At Repu'.^able Wotuhops wiih Proof). Low l4rleage C ocked Of 1350okm Annuatly, No Repai6
Needed. 100o/d Accident Fr€€. Price Sllght Negotiable, c.allNowl ffit
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Postcd l6-l'rar2019 T.!ts: 2010l.1azda 2, 2010 mazda 2, t-1.zna I, m.zna 2,a4azda,2, Uscn hazdd

$17l9ag $8,640 lyt 23rul-2010 1,498 cc 140,000 k.n Sedan

100% Accid€nt Fr€e, 1 Owner Onlyl 0 Repair Need€dl No Hiddcn Fees! Frc€ Seruicingr Free Professionat Groorning Upon purchas€t cllt Now, Don't
f4issl

Cyce & Caiiage.Fllco Motor Dea er

Posted: 28-Ar.2019 T.,ls: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazd. 2, !a?da 2, mazda 2, t4azda, 2, Used tlazda

$18,800 $11,080/1 28-Apr2010 1,498 cc

CarCondition Like New. New Palnt work And FullServce Don€. In t-touse Loan AvaihbE Ca[ Us Now For t4ore Detaisl

posted:08-r4ay-2019 Taqs: 2010 r,razda 2,2010 m3zda 2,trazda2, nazda 2, t'|dzda. 2, Used r,lazria

tvlazda 2 1.5A V - N.A 28'Apr2010 1,498 cc

Best Condition ln The t4arket, Low Mileage Unit, No Repair Needed. Call Nowt

q/ce & cada!€.Fllco Motor Dea er

Postei: 06'Apr2019 Tags: 20tC l,lazda 2, 2C10 nezda 2, Mazda 2, nr.zda 2, Ma.da,2, Used ftzda

Mazda 6 2,0A V - N.A 16-ApF2010 1,999 cc - Llrury SOLO

Guaranteed Best Condition Mazda 6 2.0A1 SLrper Low Mlleage Clock€d Of 15500km Annua ly. Confim No Further Repails Needed, Road TaxTillApr
19. 1000/0 Addent Free. Price sighuy Negotiabl€. C.llNo*' *,
Lake V ew Credil Pt€ Ltd

Post.d 02-1"1ar2019 la,ls: 2010 Mazda 6, 2010 hazda 6, Mazd.6, nrazia 6, l'lazna, 6, Usad Marna

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=N4azda&M MO=2&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20'10 2t3


